
Arizona State Data Center Resource Links 

U.S. Census Bureau Resource links: 
 

 Census Bureau Website - http://www.census.gov/ 

 American FactFinder - http://factfinder2.census.gov/faces/nav/jsf/pages/index.xhtml 

 American Community Survey (ACS) - http://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/acs/ 

 ACS Documentation - http://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/acs/technical-documentation.html 

 ACS Guidance  - http://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/acs/guidance.html 

 Business and Industry - http://www.census.gov/econ/index.html 

 Economic Census – http://www.census.gov/econ/ 

 National State Data Center Website - http://www.census.gov/sdc/ 

 Poverty Data - http://www.census.gov/hhes/www/poverty/data/index.html 

 Income Data - http://www.census.gov/hhes/www/income/data/index.html 

 Health Insurance - http://www.census.gov/hhes/www/hlthins/data/index.html 
 

Arizona State Resource links: 
 

 Arizona State Government - http://az.gov/ 

 Arizona Labor and Employment Statistics - https://laborstats.az.gov/ 

 Arizona Population Statistics - https://population.az.gov/ 

 Arizona State Data Center - https://population.az.gov/state-data-center 

 State Data Center Clearinghouse - http://sdcclearinghouse.wordpress.com/ 

 ADHS - Arizona Department of Health Services - http://www.azdhs.gov/ 

 DES - Arizona Department of Economic Security - https://www.azdes.gov/ 

 Arizona Department of Veteran Services  - http://www.azdvs.gov 

 Arizona Commerce Authority - http://www.azcommerce.com/ 

 Arizona Corporate Commission - http://www.azcc.gov/ 

 Arizona Labor Department - http://www.ica.state.az.us/Labor/Labor_main.aspx 

 Arizona Department of Education - http://www.azed.gov/ 

 Arizona Department of Revenue - http://www.azdor.gov/ 

 Arizona Department of Housing - http://www.azhousing.gov/ 

 BIA – Western Region (Arizona) - http://www.bia.gov/WhoWeAre/RegionalOffices/Western/index.htm 

Federal Resource links: 

 USA.gov  - The U.S. Governments official web portal - https://www.usa.gov//  

 Fedstats  - Another good Federal web site -  http://fedstats.sites.usa.gov/ 

 BEA - US Department of Commerce Bureau of Economic Analysis - http://www.bea.gov  

 BLS - Bureau of Labor Statistics - http://www.bls.gov  

 CDC – Center for Disease Control and Prevention  - http://www.cdc.gov/ 

 DOL - Department of Labor - http://www.dol.gov  

 NCES - National Center for Education Statistics, School District Demographics - http://nces.ed.gov/surveys/sdds  

 HUD – U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development - http://portal.hud.gov/hudportal/HUD 

 National Health Interview Survey - http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/nhis.htm 

 National Center for Health Statistics - http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/ 
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